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Nanjemoy Volunteer Fire Department, Inc

4260 Port Tobacco Road, Nanjemoy, MD 20662

28 July 2024

MEMORANDUM TO: Bill Smith, Coordinator/Pl10, Charles County Fire & Rescue
FROM: Daniel H. McClarren, President, Company 4
SUBJECT: Passing of Kay O’Connor

The Nanjemoy Volunteer Fire Department regrets to announce the passing of long-time
Nanjemoy Fire Department Auxiliary member Kay O’Connor. For 25 years, Kay was a pillar of
the Auxiliary and a beloved member of the community. Her two daughters and two
granddaughters followed in her footsteps and have likewise served the Department and/or
Auxiliary with distinction.

The family has indicated that a service for Kay O’Connor has been tentatively scheduled for 3
August, with a memorial being held at Williams Funeral Home in Indian Head, followed by
burial at Nanjemoy Baptist Chrch and a repast at the Nanjemoy Volunteer Fire Department. As
soon as | have more information, | will let you know. The Auxiliary has shared this sad news
through the network of Southern Maryland auxiliaries.

Please share this information widely.

Sincerely,

Daniel H. McClarren
President
Nanjemoy VOlunteer Fire Department
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